
Agenda Item: 7.a.-7.b. 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: Finance, Expenditure & Legal Subcommittee 

FROM: Lori Ann Laster, Stormwater Management Engineer 

SUBJECT: Review and Recommendation on Surplus Property at Papio 

Dam Site 15A 

 

DATE: May 2, 2016 
 

 
 

 

During land rights negotiations for Papio Dam Site 15A (DS15A) the owner of 

tract 10 requested that the District purchase their entire parcel. The Board 

approved the purchase of an additional 10.857 acres that were not required for the 

flood pool or recreation area (see attached map and legal description). 

 

Surrounding land owners have indicated an interest in purchasing the 10.875 acres. 

Staff recommends that the Board declare this proposed area as surplus property. 

 

 Management recommends that the Subcommittee recommend to the 

Board of Directors that the proposed 10.857 acres of the Papio Dam Site 

15A project lands be declared as surplus District property. 

 

 

If the above recommendation is adopted, Management recommends selling the 

10.857 acres of District surplus property by soliciting sealed bids for consideration 

by the Board of Directors. 

 

 Management recommends that the Subcommittee recommend to the 

Board of Directors that the General Manager be authorized to receive 

sealed bids for consideration by the Board of Directors for the purchase 

of the 10.857 acres of surplus property of the Papio Dam Site 15A 

project lands, subject to terms and conditions as the General Manager 

determines necessary and District Legal Counsel approves as to form. 
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